Re: 3/25/2022 Darville, Synovia ROOM and TOUR

From Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
To Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Cc <reservations@rooms101.com>, HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

Date 23/02/2022 08:57

Tropical Winds OV #190211

Thank you,

----- Original Message -----

From: Cathryn J. Hruska <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Cc: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>

Sent: Mon, 21 Feb 2022 08:07:45 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: 3/25/2022 Darville, Synovia ROOM and TOUR

OK; will submit

----- Original Message -----

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: HH-Holiday Host <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host
<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Mon, 21 Feb 2022 08:05:31 -0800 (PST)

Subject: 3/25/2022 Darville, Synovia ROOM and TOUR

Good morning,

Please book this reservation at Tropical Winds with at tour.

Thanks

Michele

Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd. Ormond Beach, FL
7638

Cathryn J. HruskaHoliday Host, Inc.100 E. Granada Blvd. Ormond Beach, FL
7638

32176(386) 676-

32176(386) 676-
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